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January 10, 2019 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Re: Hydro One Sault Ste. Marie LP (formerly Great Lakes Power Transmission LP) 

AMPCO  
Board File No. EB-2018-0218 

 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
In accordance with PO#3 dated December 14, 2018, AMPCO’s areas of questioning for the Technical 
Conference includes the following: 
 
AMPCO #3 
AMPCO #6 
AMPCO #7 
AMPCO# 8 
AMPCO#17 
AMPCO #19 
AMPCO #24 
AMPCO #28 
AMPCO #30 
 
AMPCO may also have additional clarification questions at the Technical Conference based on the topic areas  
of other parties. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require further information.    
 
Sincerely yours,  
 
(Original Signed By) 
 
 

Colin Anderson 
President 
Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario 
 
Copy to: Hydro One Sault Ste. Marie LP 
 
 


